Environmental Checklist
File No.

Purpose of Checklist:
The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all
governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before
making decisions. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all
proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment.
The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency
identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if
it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your
proposal. Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the
environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS.
Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best
description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge.
In most cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations
or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer,
or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply.”
Complete answers to the questions now may avold unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and
landmark designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the
governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them
over a period of time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information
that will describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which you
submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional
information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposais:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be
answered "does not apply.”

IN ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS
(Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,”
and "property or site” should be read as "proposal," "proposer," and "affected geographic
area,” respectively.
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A. BACKGROUND

—

. Name of proposed project, if applicable: _RIVGR Y lew Acaudti o5 AuD
FITINESS CENTtER. ((Fok RiVeRVIEW RET|REWMEGN com muliTy)

2. Name of applicant: FATRICKC ©'NeILL  cep RIVERVIiEW RETIKGwent
, " CEM RN ITY
3. Address and phone number of applicant or contact person: <oNTmet™ DRSO :
BRRY eorpel , @oGBEL (o NSRICt (o] . 1000 € TRENT
PoNG : S09 - $35. 8877 '
4. Date checklist prépared: MAY & 201Z

5. Agency requesting checklist: _CIrY 0F <Povang PP ofF Bz SeRVIceT

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable);
STARY  Ex|4tING PLbe bemsUTiony - 5 /4. 1=
SIARL  CONSTRUCLION - S5 26 2
Com PET®  CoNSrkUCTION - AFRIL 2012

f

7. a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity ok A [
rzlated to or connected '.li)h this proposal? If y&s; explain. _ & éﬁ A&y gjod Ta sl
Fhe aCess  Aw ;010&/6:3 Lor Miver)iqw  Cazé

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If
yes, explain. _Y&S | RIVERVIEW RETIREMENT commyl [TV
PROPERTY SUKROUNDS THe PROJECT =ite . THe
SURRDUND NG  PRoPERTY |s ALREADY beVEL) pEP
Wirid AN gxistine nOke NG HomE AND OrHer PesipENTIAL
UNITS Witiring RIVERVIBWS RETIREMEMNT Commpn ity
8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or
wil be prepared, directly related to his proposal. N ENV I RO BN AL
INYORMATION WAS BEEN _PREPA-EGH

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of
other proposals directly affecting the property covered by your prgposal? If yes, oK /4‘7 // N
explain. /B Lewn o< &Exis w‘au\g So0D Bu:wwg 78 S/

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if
known. | e coNSTRUCTION PeRm it
ddom. )i e o fen euu:é e <) iy
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11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses
and the size of the project and site. There are several questions later in this
checklist that ask you to describe certain aspecis of your proposal. You do not
need to repeat those answers on this page. Nl AFROX 1D, 000 SF
RECRERTION CEMBR _INLIWTING  AOVATIC EAC LATY(WITH
LAP POOL- , THAFRAPY PoolL 4 lot TUR) , WALEING TRACK
EIFWESS STUDIe, LOUEGRRODMS  MEET NG ROOMN 4 SUPKORI™ SPATES.
PROJECL SITE |S APPROX 26 coo SIE WITHN RWERVIGW RCTIRGmMEN!
12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information to a person to understand e w7
the precise location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, Fropsery.
and section, township and range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a
range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal
description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available.
While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required
to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related
to this checklist. _ 2p@7  EAST UPRIVER URIVE  SPoRANE WA T9207
ProlEor SIHE IS WITHIV THE RIVERVigw RETIRGMENT
_(oMmMUNITY ~ REFER o AtthethgD SITE PlAN 4
VICINITY PLAN

b
350434003 +\001 (cusiedly Sddcaseds 1200 T
Ugrsved )

13. Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The
General Sewer Service Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of
Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.)

e proJEC 1S WiTHIN YHE  ACGUIFER SENSITIVE
AREA AND WITHIN THE dITY oF SPOAMS

14. The following questions supplement Part A.
a. Critical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA)/ Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems, other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary
waste, installed for the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground
surface (includes systems such as those for the disposal of stormwater or
drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the amount of
material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely
to be disposed of (including materials which may enter the system
inadvertently through spills or as a result of firefighting activities).

BIOPIARATLON SWARLES Wit g Used To TREA(
STORWM WATER  RUN ~CFF PRIGR Yo NP ARATING

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored
in aboveground or underground storage tanks? If so, what types and
quantities of material will be stored? .
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(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any
chemicals stored or used on site will not be allowed to percolate to
groundwater. This includes measures to keep chemicals out of disposal
systems.

THE BUILD NG PlooR AND  clemicst. COEMAB N et~
PALLETS Wil PREVENT ReolL  cHEW cHLS

EROWL PERCOLATING 1o CROUNDWATER OR. otHER
PIsSPeshAL SYSTEW S

(4) Will any chemicals be stored, handled or used on the site in a location

- where a spill or leak will drain to surface or groundwater or to a
stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or groundwater?

NO

b. Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)?
Wew Loes IN_THG VIANITY oF tite PRoJcer 516
IND \LATE GROUND WATER <  TYPIL#&ity 20 1o <o
EECT  PELoWw THE CGROUN D sUREACE

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential
impacts?

YGS .  No IMPACAS ARE ANTICIPATED BELAUSE SipRmi/A 612
PaenrioN Wi, = PROVIBED Fok ANY New LmPeR/ i o
SURFACHS sucH tHAT” Posi - beVELobmenr RON- OFF Dotss

Mol gxcams  PRE - PeVELoPieN]" ROWN. OBF

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS Evaluation for

Agency Use
1. Earth Only

a. General description of the site (circle one): @oﬂing,
hilly, steep slopes, mountains, other ‘

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate
percent slope)? S N A IS0LRTED AREHR
SITE S GENEKAUY Le5s  SLoPitie
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c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for Evaluation for
example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you know the Agency Use
classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any Only
prime farmland. _ SILIY $4nNDs @AHBNDNG  Erem

CKROYND RFheg T REPTHS OF 2 - 2 FeeTs
Plow TUAT |5 PooRly 1© WEU. GRADED
OUTWABK CPAVELS (1o TaAWMINATION OF TESI¢ITS 4t 7 do @5

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in FeeT pecr )

the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _ Np a4

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of
any filling or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill:
LU AND Bl oN  PROYEEL Sit®
Wik Bt APPROXImATELY BALANCET

f.  Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or
use? If so, generally describe. "o
v

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with
impervious surfaces after project construction (for example,
asphalt or buildings)? FPRo.sct Site AREA s
CENERAUY UmIED 1O BUILD NG 4 |MnEDIATE
SURPOUNINGS . 70% oF TlHiS SiE ARCA
IMPERVIONS ,

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other
impacts to the earth, ifany: ___ Pogs _ NoT APt LY

2. Air

a. What type of emissions to the air would result from the
proposal (i.e., dust, automobile, odors, industrial, wood smoke)
during construction and when the project is completed? If any,
generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.

MINoR PlEscl. SQUIPmMENT  EXAvar

PURING CoNSTRICA IO A Mot  widerv

PROVELL, |5 _Com PLETER B
‘Dﬂmﬁ f}'{i‘\ rjucrﬁ () 14 é, C¢>'~’7( 3/M

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may
affect your proposal? If so, generally describe. N ©
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¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other
impacts to air, if any:
Woes o Aefir

. Water

a. SURFACE:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate
vicinity of the site (including year-round and seasonal
streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, weflands)?  If yes,
describe type and provide names. If appropriate, state what
stream or river it flows into. No

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to
(within 200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please
describe and attach available plans. A7

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would
be placed in or removed from the surface water or
wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be
affected. Indicate the source of fill material.

s Not AppLr

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or
diversions? Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. )

D

(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? N If so, note
location on the site plan.
PROJECT =1TE |5 ouT<IPY 100 YEAR
EloobPLA IN

60F19
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(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to
surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and
anticipated volume of discharge.

b. GROUND:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to
groundwater?  Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known.

NO

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the
ground from septic tanks or other sanitary waste
treatment facility. Describe the general size of the
system, the number of houses to be served (if
applicable) or the number of persons the system(s) are
expected to serve.

NO (WASTe MATERIAL WA
Bg Pl ol A REED

c. WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATERY):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and
method of colleclion and disposal if any (include quantities, if
known). Where will this water flow? Wil this water flow into
other waters? If so, describe.

SIORMWATSR RUN -OFF FRow BPUILDING Rodl=
AND PaVE SURFACES WU PE Colearep
DrTalNED AND BloriASPRED BEtoRe
MNELTRATION

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,

generally describe.
NO

d. PROPOSED MEASURES 1o reduce or control surface,
ground, and runoff water impacts, if any.
STORM WATER.  PETEenTie N
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Evaluation for

4. Plants Agegcif Use
nly

a. Check or circle type of vegetation found on the site:
" Deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other.
" Evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other.
v shrubs
v Grass

Pasture

Crop or grain

Wet soil plants, cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage,
other,

Water plants: water lilly, eelgrass, milfoil, other.

Other types of vegetation.

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or
allered? GRASS . SHRUBS ¢ TREES I |mmeblAT: VICIiry

OF NEW BUILY Mo OMLY

c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or
near the site. _ N nNE

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other
measures to preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if
any: LAND SLAPING 12 |STURBGEY Bt

CONSTRUCAION  NIW BE Replacep
LANIISCAPING St i LR T 0 BXIST NG

5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed
on or near the site are known to be on or near the site:
birds: hawk, heron, eagle, other:
mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other:
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other: NoNng
other:
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Evaluation for
Agency Use

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be Only

on or near the site.
NoNE

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. N <

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if

any. .
NoNE pPrsseNl On SIS

6. Energy and natural resources

a. What kinds or energy (electric, natural gas, wood stove,
solar) will be used to meet the completed project's energy
needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc. _ELECIRIC GNEREY Wid. Beg

USED PoR POIWER . LIGH T p
AND VENTILATION EAN S . NATRAL CAS
Wi BE 46D FOR PUILDING ANy POOL-

WATER. HeSATING
b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy

by adjacent properties? If so, generally describe. _NQ

¢. What kinds of energy conservation features are included
in the plans of this proposal? List other «proposed
measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:
THERMBL ENVELeP WU, MEET REGY|EEMENIT
OF NON' RiES\DENIA| L GNERCT cobeg , Ml
EFP| ClENCY GAS FURNALES 4 Peol- WATER
HERTERS WK BE (F&’D HeH ecreidener

EAnw pum p MOTORS Wit pe yUseb
7. Environmental health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including
exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and- explosion,
spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of
this proposal? If so, describe. N &
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Evaluation for
Agency Use

(1) Describe special emergency services that might be required. Only
Nowe

(2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental
health hazards, if any:
oSS Nett APPLY

b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your
project (for example: traffic, equipment, operation, other)?
draN &

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated
with the project on a short-term or a long-term basis (for example:
traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise
would come from the site.

Non€

(3) Propoéed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:
tnes  Norm  APPLY

. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?
NURSING Hom€ AND ReTIREMENT
COM WA ITY

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe. A0
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Evaluation for
' Agency Use

. Describe any structures onthe site. _EXIS1T" 4300 SQ.Ft Only
SINGLE  STORY  RECHEATION C(ENTER

. Will any structures be demolished? Iif so, which? S

_TlittE EXISTING  RECREATION CGNTER
Wid P& peEMe (AsHED

. What is the current zoning classification of the site’?
RN [ Res|DENTIAL MULT]: FAamILY )

What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the
site? __ ReSIDENTIAL |5 - Do

. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program
designation of the site? )
Notw APPLHCABLE

. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area? If
s0, specify. Ao

Approximately how many people would reside or work in
the completed project?

] b4 1 16 WOKEFR  OTHERS =Pb:\fx’)i¢ﬂ’M7f'
HoeD 1o ASSISC Bact ity USsRs
Apprommately how many people would the completed

project displace? _ NgN§

. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement
impacts, if any: __ogs  NoT A PPLY

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible

with existing and projected land uses and plans, if any:
COMPIAES WITH CURRENT  LANp Y<E
D)o NAYION  AND  ZoWNING
CLASSIFICATION
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Evaluation for
Agency Use

Only
9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any?
Indicate whether high, middle or low-income housing. Nones —
LROYG Surporrs Exicring Kou/s 1w

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?
Indicate whether high-, middle- or low-income housing. NoNE

. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if
any: POES NOTT  APPLY

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not
including antennas; what is the principal exterior building
material(s) proposed? +|pere REIN T BLED

CEMENT Bopep LAP SIP/ING |, PANTED,
1 Winpowe .,
TALLESE Meledt i< APPRoX 24  Feer—
A PlPe€ oF reofe -

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or
obstructed?  Nong

€. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts,
if any: Noe  Aestigti. mpaers

11. Light and Glare

a. Whal type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What
time of day would it mainly occur? <= HORTING Wi
MATUE  GXISC_PIVTURES on RIVER Vigw clampys,
New _FIXURES Wik BE NG sy SOMPL] ANt
INRIGR. LIGHTING mAY B Vis 1Bl THRoVGH
WINPOWS AT Mot BUT woulb kave pNo ImpPaer
PEToND THe RIVERVIEW ctxm s FeEs pen <
WinY 1)ss FACIUIT 1G5 PUEING NIGHT Wov RS
FPORADI caly,
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b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety
hazard or interfere with views? _ N

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect
your proposal? __ KHoN&

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and élare
impacts, if any: bogs Not™ APPVY

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are
in the immediate vicinity? __ NON&

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing
recreational uses? If so, describe. _ No

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on
recreation, including recreation opportunities to be provided

by the project or applicant, if any: _ Ds5s  NOT AFPLY

13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for,
national, state, or local preservation registers known to be on
or next to the site? If so, generally describe. __Ato

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic
archaeological, scientific or cultural importance known to be
on or next to the site.

D6ES Nor A¥PLY

130F 19

Evaluation for
Agency Use
Only



C.

Evaluation for
Agency Use

' On
Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any: by

DOGZ MO AFPLY

14. Transportation

a.

Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and.

describe proposed access to the existing street system.

Show on site plans, if any. _<ifez Wik Be Acces<eh
FROM_UYRIVER DRIVE AD)ACENt to  RIVER/LeH

DETIREMENT  CommUNITY oi THE SOUTH

Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the
approximate distance to the nearest transit stop? No. 1/, Wil
1o NSBREST STof
How many parking spaces would the completed project
have? How many would the project eliminate? /<1 /4 PARK NG
SPALES Wi pE UT'M?ED!. NoNg Wid. pBE ElwiNATeD

Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or
improvements to existing roads or streets not including
driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether
public or private). NO

Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of)
water, rail or air transportation? If so, generally describe. NO

How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by
the completed project? If known, indicate when peak would

oceur. _NONE ~  PRoJgef (S FoR  PRIVATE Use

—OF RWEGAVIQW RET |REMENT Corn i ITY
Res [pan 15 oMY

(Note: to assist in review and if known indicate vehicle trips during
PM peak,
AM Peak and Weekday (24 hours).)

g.- Proposed measures to reduce or control transpartation

impacts, if any: bo&% Not apPIY
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Evaluation for

) Agency Use
15. Public services Only
a. Would the project result in an increased need for public
services (for example: fire protection, police protection,
health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. _AlO

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on
public services, ifany: __ Do=<S wotm  AFFRY

16. Utilities

sepiic system, other:

b. Descrbe the utifities that are proposed for the project, the
utility providing the service and the general construction
activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might

be needed. BUsCTRICITY — AVISTA
__ NatUret GAS - AVISTA e
(WATER __— CiATY 0F SPOEANE

REFUSE SERVICE - CITY OF Sp0 paNe
TeLEPHOWE —~ X& CommuN LLAT]oNS

SANTARY SEWER — Ty oF SPOKANE

UTILTiESs For Tue Proder Wi BE CONNEATEPR
To BXIST UTIHTies ON siTE

150F19



C. SIGNATURE

l, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made
truthfully and to the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any

willful misrepresentation or willful lack of full disclosure on my patt, the agergy must
withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance that it might issue in relia on this
checklist. r
Date: 5/7 /2,/ Signature: %

nbor Tyn 77
Please Print or Type:
Proponent: fATRLCK o'Nelii- Address: 120 EGAsSC )PRIVER DEIVG
Phone: 509 - 4%  649= . SPokil WA 99207

Person completing
form (if different
from proponent):  TERRY w3 Address: |00 & TReNT 99 270

Phone: _509 - 3% - 377 SAEANE s 92z0]

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent
information, the staff concludes that:

— A. there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a
Determination of Nonsignificance.

__ B. prabable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current
proposal and recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with
conditions.

__ C. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and
recommends a Determination of Significance.
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